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@ Waste Management, Inc.

A WMX Technologies Company Phone 313 462 €300
17250 Newburgh Road

Suite 100

Livonia, M! 48152-2618

November 26, 1996

Mr. Matthew Hartman SENT VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality

Saginaw Bay District Office
503 North Euclid Avenue
Bay City, Michigan 48706

Mr. Jack Parrot SENT VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Low-Level Waste and Decommissioning Project Branch
Division of Waste Management

Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
11555 Rockville Pike

Rockvilie, Maryland 20852

SUBJECT: Work Plan Addendum
Waste Characterization Activities
SCA/Hartley & Hartley Landfill Site
Bay City, Michigan

Dear Mike and Jack:

Attached for your review and comment is a Work Plan Addendum for Waste
Characterization Activities for the SCA/Hartley & Hartley Landfill Site in Bay
County, Michigan. The Work Plan contains a description of activities proposed for
completion during month of December 1996. SCA representatives discussed the
proposed work with the Agencies during our meeting of November 6, 1996.

Please contact me at 313-462-6915 with any questions or comments you may
have regarding the information contained in the Work Plan or about the project in

general. 2701100157 9
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cc! Dee Brneich/ Waste Management, Inc. Jim Forney/ Waste Management, Inc.
Brian Clarka/ Waste Management, inc. Robert Hill/ Bay County Health Department-Environmental Haalth
Bob Driscoll/ Stinson Mag & Fizzell Mike McCann/ US NRC Region Il
Tom Duval/ Intera, Albuquerque Brad Sims/ Rust, Oak Brook
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